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23th Novr 8

Sir,

I have to call your

attention to official letter of the

3rd May last with reference to

the rent of David Maracle the

Locatee of the E / of Lot 11.,

Concession 1, Tyendenaga, in

which you were requested to certify

to the value of the improvements

stated to have been done by

James Settle the Lessre of the

lot in question and also to

obtain from the docatie

David Marache his comnent

to have the amount so

certified

Matthew Hitl, Esq.

Indian Agent,

Channonville.
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